
 
 

Planning and Development Committee 
Wednesday June 1, 2016  

6:00 PM  
Conference Room 

AGENDA 
  
 

1. Approval of May 17, 2016 Minutes  
 

  
2. Committee Applications:  

 
A. Peter Neal, Application for Appointment as Harbor Master – 

Committee review for recommendation to Town Council 
      

3. Updates:  
 

A. Planning Board public hearing re MRC/Fiberight proposal 
continues on Wednesday, June 8 at 7 PM 

B. Update on Planning Board consideration of proposed Ordinance 
Amendments referred by the Town Council  

C. Marina Road signage 
 
 4. Old Business: 
             
 
 5. New Business: 
 

A. Review of MRC/Fiberight street design in anticipation of future 
petition for public acceptance of street pursuant to own Ways 
Ordinance – Sean Thies, P.E., CES, Inc. 

B. Review of MRC/Fiberight sewer design in anticipation of future 
petition for public acceptance of sewer pursuant to Sewer 
Ordinance – Sean Thies, P.E., CES, Inc. 

C. MaineBiz opportunity for highlight article 
 
 
 6. Zoning Considerations/Discussion 
 
 
 7. Citizens Initiatives: 

8. Public Comments: 
 9. Committee Member Comments: 
          10. Adjourn 
 
  



1 

 

Planning and Development Committee 
May 17, 2016 

6:00 PM  
Conference Room 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
  Attendees: 
 
  Committee    Staff      
  Ivan McPike-Chair   Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
  Dennis Marble     
  Terry McAvoy     
  David Ryder 
  Mark Cormier, Councilor 
  Greg Sirois, Councilor 
  Stephen Wilde, Councilor     
   
 The meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM.     
  

1. Approval of May 3, Minutes - Approved 
 

 
2. Committee Applications – None.  

 
 
 3. Updates: Planning Board – Fiberight 
 

Manager Jennings reported that the MRC/Fiberight application is under review by 
the Planning Board.  The public hearing began on April 13, 2016 and was 
continued to May 11, and will continue again next Wednesday May 25 at 7 PM.  
The applicant will also appear before the Town Council for review of proposed 
roadway and sewer infrastructure in anticipation of bringing this infrastructure 
forward for public acceptance upon construction. In its role as Sewer 
Commissioners, the Town Council will be asked to consider establishing special 
sewer rates as authorized by the Sewer Ordinance for industrial users. Councilor 
McPike said that the applicant needs to keep the lines of communication open 
with the Town Council.   

 
 
 4. Old Business – None.  
 
 
 5. New Business: 
 

A. Preview of FY17 Budget Proposal for Planning / Economic Development / 
Assessing / GIS-IT / TIF – Manager Jennings reported to the Committee 
that his proposed FY17 Budget for the Planning and Economic 
Development Departments includes a proposed reorganization. He 
summarized the prior Town Manager’s restructuring in April 2015 to put 

townmanager
Text Box
1



2 

 

the Community Economic Development Director in charge of both 
Economic Development and Planning after the former Town Planner 
resigned after his position was cut to part-time hours. Manager Jennings 
explained that he’d been observing the function of the Departments 
during his tenure, and feels that the absence of a full-time planner with 
corresponding training and education has resulted in work of the planning 
department not getting done. He feels that opportunities have been 
missed, and that the absence of a Town Planner has resulted in certain 
work of that department affecting the workload of other departments 
including GIS/IT, Code Enforcement and the Town Manager. He is 
recommending to fund a full-time Town Planner position in FY17 and to 
not fund a full-time Community and Economic Development Director 
position. This proposal will be part of the FY17 budget meeting on 
Monday May 23, and he wanted to discuss this proposal tonight. 
 
Members of the Committee expressed support for the proposed direction. 
A question was asked about what types of work a Town Planner could do 
that is not being done. Manager Jennings said that policy areas like 
stormwater management had suffered, and that the number of known 
problems with the zoning ordinance and other ordinances indicate that 
the Town would benefit from a planner on staff with expertise in zoning 
and ordinances. He spoke about the opportunity to advance area-specific 
planning initiatives, such as for the Riverfront and the Town Center which 
have been identified but which would benefit from a town planner with 
understanding of zoning, infrastructure planning, financing and bringing 
together landowners, businesses and interested citizens. 
 
Councilors McPike and Wilde said they think it is very important that the 
Town not lose its economic development capabilities, and that we retain 
someone to hand-hold applicants and developers through the permitting 
process. Manager Jennings agreed, and said that a good town planner 
would serve this role, and could better advise applicants about the 
requirements of zoning and other regulations to help avoid inefficiencies. 
He noted that the Town’s permitting departments have less staff than they 
had a couple of years ago, and the changes he is proposing, including 
changes to the seating arrangements in the offices, will be intended to 
improve customer service and the function of the permitting departments.  

 
    
 6. Zoning Considerations/Discussions – None. 
 
 7. Citizens Comments – None. 
 
 8. Public Comments – None. 
 
 9. Committee Member Comments – None. 
 
 10. Adjourn:  7:15pm 
   
   



  
 
 
TO:  Planning & Development Committee 
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  May 29, 2016 
 
RE:  Notes for June 1 P&D Meeting 
 
 
 
Item 3-A. Update on Planning Board review of MRC/Fiberight Proposal 
After accepting nearly three hours of additional testimony at its May 25 hearing session, 
the Planning Board continued the public hearing to Wednesday, June 8 at 7 PM. New 
information from the applicant, the peer reviewer and members of the public continues 
to be added to the record for the public hearing. Materials on the hearing record have 
been uploaded to the Town website, in chronological order, and the following page will 
continue to be updated with new information as received prior to the close of the 
hearing: 
 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={4A19867E-
D0B4-4B82-B42E-C84EFB172C6B} 

 
 
Item 3-C. Marina Road Signage 
Find attached recent correspondence from the Bangor City Solicitor indicating potential 
opportunity to install a sign within the layout of Marina Road (which is owned by the City 
of Bangor). I have also attached an excerpt of a MaineDOT road layout showing the 
layout of Marina Road. This was obtained from Jeffrey Rawcliffe during a meeting with 
me and with Kimberly McLaughlin on May 5. 
 
A recommendation from the Committee is sought regarding whether to pursue signage 
within the Marina Road layout; on private property owned by Mr. Rawcliffe (upon 
execution of an easement and upon agreement to terms; or through continued efforts to 
secure permission for a sign within the MaineDOT road layout. 
 
In addition to resolving a sign location, Ms. McLaughlin will update the Committee 
regarding her discussions with a sign designer. 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7b4A19867E-D0B4-4B82-B42E-C84EFB172C6B%7d
http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7b4A19867E-D0B4-4B82-B42E-C84EFB172C6B%7d


 
Items 5-A, 5-B. MRC/Fiberight Infrastructure Anticipated for Public Acceptance 
As part of its project currently proposed before the Planning Board, MRC/Fiberight is 
anticipating constructing a new road, and new sewer infrastructure both within the new 
road and extending eastward from the proposed project to connect with existing sewer 
infrastructure in Ammo Park. 
 
Acceptance by the Town Council will eventually be required. The applicant has 
requested an appearance before the Planning & Development Committee to review 
proposed plans, and invite any guidance or direction regarding the design of either the 
road or sewer infrastructure as may be needed to ensure eligibility for public acceptance 
under the Town Ways Ordinance and the Sewer Ordinance, respectively. 
 
Both the Town Ways Ordinance and the Sewer Ordinance were amended by vote of the 
Council on April 19, and the revised Ordinances took effect on May 19. At the June 1 
meeting, the DPW Director and/or I will be prepared to summarize the performance 
standards and process requirements applicable to this proposed infrastructure.  
 
This item would normally have been referred to the Infrastructure Committee but is 
brought to P&D as a courtesy to the applicant since the Infrastructure Committee does 
not meet again until June 27. 
 
 
Item 5-C. Budget for Advertising and Marketing 
My proposed FY17 Budget for Economic Development proposed funding for Advertising 
($2,000) and Marketing ($0.00). The proposed amount for Marketing was reduced from 
the Department Head recommendation of $3,500. 
 
Mainebiz has offered two advertising/marketing opportunities to the Town, as detailed in 
attached correspondence. If the Town would like to pursue either or both of these 
opportunities, the recommended budget(s) for Advertising and/or Marketing would need 
to be revised accordingly for FY17. 
 
As we discussed at the May 23 meeting, I do not recommend the $4,495 fee for 
inclusion in the Book of Lists due to overall budget constraints. It may be worthwhile to 
increase the proposed Advertising budget from $2,000 to $2,250 in order to appear in 
the Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine publication including a one-page story on 
Hampden. This is brought to the P&D Committee for discussion and recommendation. 
 
 



townmanager
Text Box
2-a





  
 
 
TO:  Planning Board 
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  May 25, 2016 
 
RE:  Proposed Ordinance Amendments referred by Town Council 
 
 
The Town Council has referred the following proposed amendments to the Planning 
Board for review and consideration within a public hearing: 
 

Proposed Amendments Date of Town 
Council Referral 

Subdivision Ordinance, proposed amendments for consistency 
with Statute, and proposed amendments to allow for Private 
Roads 

December 21, 2015 

Zoning Ordinance, proposed amendments to allow Accessory 
Apartments May 2, 2016 

Zoning Ordinance, proposed amendments to Off-Premises 
Signs May 2, 2016 

Zoning Ordinance, proposed amendments to threshold for 
required building permits May 16, 2016 

Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, proposed amendments for 
consistency with Statute May 16, 2016 

 
It is requested that the Planning Board refer these proposals to its Ordinance 
Committee and/or to public hearing for consideration and recommendation. To reduce 
printing/copying, the text of the proposed amendments will be provided separately. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
3-b



5/29/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  RE: Marina Road signage challenge

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=starred&th=15495a1d36c33239&siml=15495a1d36c33239 1/3

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

RE: Marina Road signage challenge 
1 message

Heitmann, Norman <norman.heitmann@bangormaine.gov> Mon, May 9, 2016 at 9:07 AM
To: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Angus,

 

Here are documents that I have found.  All show that the City of Bangor owns the land and that the Marina
Road is by virtue of an easement across the City of Bangor owns the land.  If Hampden’s ordinance (now or as
it may be amended) and the MDOT  allows  the placement of a sign then the City could consider a request for
an easement for the installing a sign on City property.

 

Norm

 

From: Angus Jennings [mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2016 5:11 PM 
To: Heitmann, Norman <norman.heitmann@bangormaine.gov> 
Subject: Marina Road signage challenge

 

Hello,

   I'm following up on prior correspondence with Jeremy Martin and Tanya Emery, forwarded below, re the Marina
Road in Hampden.  Both Jeremy and Tanya have been very helpful, but we've arrived at a question that may be
more within your purview.

   The issue we're trying to resolve is summarized below, and we're actively working with MDOT to explore
whether a sign may be installed within the 1A ROW.  The issue that's emerged, which I think is material to the
question, relates to the legal status of Marina Road.  I have reviewed the conveyance from the Town to Hamlin's
Marine and am aware it provides for public rights to pass and repass, but do not know  nor do those on staff 
whether Marina Road is an accepted public way.  If it isn't, this may strengthen an argument to allow for offsite
signage to bring better visibility to the marina and businesses from Main Road North.

   If your office has property records for Marina "Road," I'd be interested in either obtaining copies or setting up a
time for me or a member of my staff to review them.

 

Thanks in advance!

 Angus

 

 

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:norman.heitmann@bangormaine.gov
townmanager
Text Box
3-c



















4/21/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=from%3Apublicworks%40hampdenmaine.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=15434f453ecdc2… 1/3

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight 
1 message

Sean Currier <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov> Wed, Apr 20, 2016 at 2:35 PM
To: Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com>, Nate Gustafson <ngustafson@cesmaine.com>
Cc: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>, Dean Bennett <economicdevelopment@hampdenmaine.gov>

Sean, The industrial rate setting process is in our Sewer Ordinance, Section 10.3 and is
shown below. The rates shall be set by the Town Council per Town Manager and Public
Works Director's recommendations. After all pertinent information for the sewer system is
submitted, it will be researched and placed on the agenda for the Infrastructure committee
to discuss and then recommend to the Council for approval. Please see below. 

Sincerely,

Sean

_________________________________
Sean Currier

townmanager
Text Box
5-a, 5-b



4/21/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=from%3Apublicworks%40hampdenmaine.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=15434f453ecdc2… 2/3

Public Works Director
Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444
(207)8623337

On Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 3:54 PM, Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com> wrote: 

Sean,

 

We just need a ballpark cost for now, nothing that they’ll hold you to. Thanks

 

Sean Thies, P.E. ♦ Senior Project Manager

P 207.989.4824 | F 207.989.4881 | C 207.341.0588

 

CESINC
Engineers ♦ Environmental Scientists ♦ Surveyors

465 South Main St., P.O. Box 639, Brewer, Maine 04412  |  www.cesmaine.com

 

 

This email may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of CES, Inc. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not use,
copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message (or any part of its contents ) or take any action in reliance on it. In such case, you should delete this message, and
notify us immediately at 207 989 4824 or by email brewer@cesmaine.com.

 

From: Nate Gustafson 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:52 PM 
To: Sean Currier  Town of Hampden (publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov) <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov> 
Cc: Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com>
Subject: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

 

Sean

Thanks for getting back to me regarding the MRC/Fiberight access road pump station.  Fiberight is trying to refine their
operating budget and would like to know what their rate for wastewater disposal is going to be. They are estimating an
average discharge of 150,000 gallons/day from the facility. Please let me know what their rate will be. Thanks.

 

Nate Gustafson, P.E. ♦ Project Engineer

P 207.989.4824 | F 207.989.4881 | C 207.692.3182

 

CESINC
Engineers ♦ Environmental Scientists ♦ Surveyors

tel:%28207%29862-3337
mailto:sthies@ces-maine.com
tel:207.989.4824
tel:207.989.4881
tel:207.341.0588
http://www.ces-maine.com/
tel:207%20989%204824
mailto:brewer@ces-maine.com
mailto:publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:sthies@ces-maine.com
tel:207.989.4824
tel:207.989.4881
tel:207.692.3182


WETLAND

DATA

POINT 802

A1-13

A1-36

A1-73

WETLAND

DATA

POINT 802

A1-13

A1-36

A1-73

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 39

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"FIFTH PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 38

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

T

H

I

R

D

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

H

R

E

E

"

7

.

2

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

±

(

E

X

C

L

U

S

I

V

E

 

O

F

 

E

M

E

R

A

 

M

A

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

)

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 35-A

BOUCHARD SPORTS CENTER, LLC
BOOK 10180, PAGE 115

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

4

 

-

 

L

O

T

S

 

7

 

&

 

8

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, L
LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 27

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 9464, PAGE 257

BOOK 9532, PAGE 63

BOOK 9711, PAGE 239

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 32

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SEVENTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

5

 

-

 

L

O

T

 

1

5

COLLEEN & TIM
OTHY M

cG
AW

B

O

O

K

 

6

1

8

7

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

6

4

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34-A

JACK & TERESA BARROWS
BOOK 7686, PAGE 130

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 37

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 13527, PAGE 249

CO
L

D
B

R
O

O
K

 R
O

A
D

LO
T 93

LO
T 65

LO
T 58

LO
T 93

LO
T 56

LO
T 58

LO
T 56

LO
T 69

LO
T 5

5
LO

T 5
6

LOT 94
LOT 69

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 9
3

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 6
5

LOT 94
LOT 56

LO
T 65

LO
T 66

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

1

0

0

 

F

O

O

T

 

W

I

D

E

 

R

I

G

H

T

 

O

F

 

W

A

Y

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 56

MAINE GROUND DEVELOPERS, INC.
BOOK 6904, PAGE 1

"PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL THREE"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 100 FO
O

T W
ID

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L TO
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
E

D
 TO

 M
R

C
, IN

C
.

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

S

 

3

8

 

&

 

3

7

HIC
KORY D

EVELOPM
ENT, L

LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

F

I

F

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

W

O

"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPM
ENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"EIGHTH PARCEL"

1

-

1

0

1

-

9

1

-

8

2

-

7

1

-

2

7

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 39

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"FIFTH PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 38

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

T

H

I

R

D

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

H

R

E

E

"

7

.

2

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

±

(

E

X

C

L

U

S

I

V

E

 

O

F

 

E

M

E

R

A

 

M

A

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

)

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 35-A

BOUCHARD SPORTS CENTER, LLC
BOOK 10180, PAGE 115

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

4

 

-

 

L

O

T

S

 

7

 

&

 

8

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, L
LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 27

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 9464, PAGE 257

BOOK 9532, PAGE 63

BOOK 9711, PAGE 239

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 32

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SEVENTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

5

 

-

 

L

O

T

 

1

5

COLLEEN & TIM
OTHY M

cG
AW

B

O

O

K

 

6

1

8

7

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

6

4

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34-A

JACK & TERESA BARROWS
BOOK 7686, PAGE 130

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 37

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 13527, PAGE 249

CO
L

D
B

R
O

O
K

 R
O

A
D

LO
T 93

LO
T 65

LO
T 58

LO
T 93

LO
T 56

LO
T 58

LO
T 56

LO
T 69

LO
T 5

5
LO

T 5
6

LOT 94
LOT 69

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 9
3

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 6
5

LOT 94
LOT 56

LO
T 65

LO
T 66

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

1

0

0

 

F

O

O

T

 

W

I

D

E

 

R

I

G

H

T

 

O

F

 

W

A

Y

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 56

MAINE GROUND DEVELOPERS, INC.
BOOK 6904, PAGE 1

"PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL THREE"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 100 FO
O

T W
ID

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L TO
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
E

D
 TO

 M
R

C
, IN

C
.

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

S

 

3

8

 

&

 

3

7

HIC
KORY D

EVELOPM
ENT, L

LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

F

I

F

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

W

O

"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPM
ENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"EIGHTH PARCEL"

PROPOSED

ACCESS ROAD

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 39

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"FIFTH PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 38

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL ONE"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

T

H

I

R

D

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

H

R

E

E

"

7

.

2

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

±

(

E

X

C

L

U

S

I

V

E

 

O

F

 

E

M

E

R

A

 

M

A

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

)

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 35-A

BOUCHARD SPORTS CENTER, LLC
BOOK 10180, PAGE 115

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

4

 

-

 

L

O

T

S

 

7

 

&

 

8

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, L
LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 27

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 9464, PAGE 257

BOOK 9532, PAGE 63

BOOK 9711, PAGE 239

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 32

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SEVENTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 11A

BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY
BOOK 5772, PAGE 60

"SECOND PARCEL"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

1

5

 

-

 

L

O

T

 

1

5

COLLEEN & TIM
OTHY M

cG
AW

B

O

O

K

 

6

1

8

7

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

6

4

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34-A

JACK & TERESA BARROWS
BOOK 7686, PAGE 130

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"SIXTH PARCEL"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 37

H.O. BOUCHARD, INC.
BOOK 13527, PAGE 249

CO
L

D
B

R
O

O
K

 R
O

A
D

LO
T 93

LO
T 65

LO
T 58

LO
T 93

LO
T 56

LO
T 58

LO
T 56

LO
T 69

LO
T 5

5
LO

T 5
6

LOT 94
LOT 69

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 9
3

L
O

T 6
9

L
O

T 6
5

LOT 94
LOT 56

LO
T 65

LO
T 66

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

1

0

0

 

F

O

O

T

 

W

I

D

E

 

R

I

G

H

T

 

O

F

 

W

A

Y

TAX MAP 10 - LOT 56

MAINE GROUND DEVELOPERS, INC.
BOOK 6904, PAGE 1

"PARCEL TWO"

TAX MAP 9 - PORTION OF LOT 36

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"THIRD PARCEL - PARCEL THREE"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 100 FO
O

T W
ID

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L TO
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
E

D
 TO

 M
R

C
, IN

C
.

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

S

 

3

8

 

&

 

3

7

HIC
KORY D

EVELOPM
ENT, L

LC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

F

I

F

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

-

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

T

W

O

"

T

A

X

 

M

A

P

 

9

 

-

 

P

O

R

T

I

O

N

 

O

F

 

L

O

T

 

3

6

HICKORY DEVELOPM
ENT, LLC

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

4

5

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

2

9

5

"

E

I

G

H

T

H

 

P

A

R

C

E

L

"

TAX MAP 9 - LOT 34

HICKORY DEVELOPMENT, LLC
BOOK 9145, PAGE 295

"EIGHTH PARCEL"

1
0
0
'

1

1

0

1

1

0

1

2

0

1
2
0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1
2
0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1

2

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1
3
0

1
3
0

130

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1

3

0

1
3
0

1

4

0

1

4

0

1

4

0

140

1

4

0

1

4

0

150

1

5

0

1

5

0

1

5

0

1

5

0

1

5

0

1

5

0

150

1

6

0

1

6

0

1
6
0

1

6

0

160

1

6

0

170

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

170

1

8

0

1

9

0

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

0200 100 200 400 800

200

OVERALL SITE PLAN

FOR

SOLID WASTE

PROCESSING FACILITY

HAMPDEN, MAINE

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
3

-
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
3

-
C

-
S

P
_

1
5

0
-
S

C
A

L
E

.
D

W
G

,
 
5

/
2

/
2

0
1

6
 
9

:
4

3
 
A

M

B
r
e

w
e

r

4
6

5
 
S

o
u

t
h

 
M

a
i
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6

3
9

B
r
e

w
e

r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
9

8
9

-
4

8
2

4

F
.
2

0
7

-
9

8
9

-
4

8
8

1

M
a

c
h

i
a

s

6
1

 
D

u
b

l
i
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5

8
7

M
a

c
h

i
a

s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
2

5
5

-
3

2
7

0

F
.
2

0
7

-
2

5
5

-
8

3
6

7

P
r
e

s
q

u
e

 
I
s
l
e

5
4

9
 
M

a
i
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8

2
7

P
r
e

s
q

u
e

 
I
s
l
e

,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
7

6
4

-
8

4
1

2

F
.
2

0
7

-
7

6
4

-
8

4
1

4

B
a

r
 
H

a
r
b

o
r

1
3

6
6

 
S

t
a

t
e

 
H

w
y
 
1

0
2

B
a

r
 
H

a
r
b

o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
2

8
8

-
0

5
8

7

F
.
2

0
7

-
2

8
8

-
0

5
8

8

W
a

t
e

r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4

 
M

a
i
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

S
u

i
t
e

 
2

0
4

W
a

t
e

r
v
i
l
l
e

,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
6

8
0

-
2

2
0

2

F
.
2

0
7

-
6

8
0

-
2

2
0

4

L
e

w
i
s
t
o

n

6
4

0
 
M

a
i
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

L
e

w
i
s
t
o

n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2

0
7

-
7

9
5

-
6

0
0

9

F
.
2

0
7

-
7

9
5

-
6

1
2

8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
/
 
F

I
B

E
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

O
L

I
D

 
W

A
S

T
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1"=200'

2016-04-08

BLQ SMT

SMT SMT

10973.003

C101

U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
2
0
1
6
-
0
4
-
0
8

B
L
Q

S
M

T

MINOR FOOT CONTOUR

LEGEND:

DESCRIPTION EXISTING 

SETBACK

MAJOR FOOT CONTOUR

PROPOSED

100

98

PROPERTY LINE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TREE LINE

N/A

100

98

WETLAND

05/02/2016



0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

6

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

8

+

0

0

9
+

0
0

10+00

11+00

0+50

1+50

2+50

3
+

5
0

4

+

5

0

5

+

5

0

6

+

5

0

7

+

5

0

8

+

5

0

9
+

5
0

10+50

11+50

S

STA 0+05.00

PROPOSED SMH #1

INV. OUT: 123.56

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 128.27

S

STA 3+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #2

INV. IN: 122.11

INV. OUT: 122.01

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 130.79

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 291 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 4+36.00

PROPOSED SMH #3

INV. IN: 121.35

INV. OUT: 121.25

OFFSET: 0.00L

RIM: 130.25

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 131 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 7+36.00

PROPOSED SMH #4

INV. IN: 119.77

INV. OUT: 119.67

OFFSET: 1.60L

RIM: 129.60

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 10+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #5

INV. IN: 118.37

INV. OUT: 118.27

OFFSET: 0.00L

RIM: 130.95

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 260 LF / S: 0.0050

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 196 LF / S: 0.0050

1

2

9

1

3

0

1

3

0

1
3
0

1

2

9

1

3

1

1
2
9

1
2
9

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF
SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF
SF SF SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F SF

SF SF
SF

SF

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD TO

BE REVEGETATED WITHIN

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED LOCATION OF RELOCATED ITS

SNOWMOBILE TRAIL. TRAIL TO BE 10' WIDE

IN VERNAL POOL  BUFFER AND WETLAND

AREAS AND 15' WIDE OTHERWISE.

TYPICAL FROM STA: 0+00 TO 40+00

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

S
S

S
S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
G

A
S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

CONNECT TO PROPOSED

12" DUCTILE IRON

WATER MAIN ON

COLDBROOK ROAD

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN

GATE VALVES

PROPOSED 6" SDR 35

PVC SS SERVICE, TYP.

PROPOSED 1" TYPE K

WATER SERVICE AND 6" DI

FIRE WATER SERVICE, TYP.

H

Y

D

PROPOSED HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN

GATE VALVE

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU

PROPOSED UTILITY POLE, TYP.

PROPOSED OVERHEAD

UTILITIES, TYP.

PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN ON

COLDBROOK ROAD, SEE SHEET C211

PROVIDE CHLORINATION TAP

AND RESTRAIN ALL 6" FIRE

SERVICE GATE VALVES, TYP.

PROPOSED STOP SIGN

(R1-1)

115.00

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

140.00

145.00

115.00

120.00

130.00

140.00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+50

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+50

1
2

8
.
3

0

1
2

8
.
3

1

0+00

1
2

8
.
1

8

1
2

8
.
0

8

1
2

8
.
4

3

1
2

8
.
2

3

1
2

8
.
6

8

1
2

8
.
7

1

1
2

8
.
9

3

1
2

9
.
3

0

1+00

1
2

9
.
1

8

1
2

8
.
8

2

1
2

9
.
4

3

1
2

8
.
5

2

1
2

9
.
6

8

1
2

8
.
2

8

1
2

9
.
9

4

1
2

8
.
1

8

2+00

1
3

0
.
1

9

1
2

8
.
4

9

1
3

0
.
4

4

1
2

8
.
7

0

1
3

0
.
6

4

1
2

8
.
6

4

1
3

0
.
7

5

1
2

8
.
5

5

3+00

1
3

0
.
7

7

1
2

8
.
4

8

1
3

0
.
6

9

1
2

8
.
4

1

1
3

0
.
5

7

1
2

8
.
4

8

1
3

0
.
4

4

1
2

8
.
6

8

4+00

1
3

0
.
3

2

1
2

8
.
6

1

1
3

0
.
1

9

1
2

8
.
4

5

1
3

0
.
0

7

1
2

8
.
4

9

1
2

9
.
9

4

1
2

8
.
5

7

5+00

1
2

9
.
8

3

1
2

8
.
6

3

1
2

9
.
7

3

1
2

8
.
6

7

1
2

9
.
6

6

1
2

8
.
5

3

1
2

9
.
6

1

1
2

8
.
7

7

6+00

1
2

9
.
5

8

1
2

8
.
8

1

1
2

9
.
5

7

1
2

8
.
8

0

1
2

9
.
5

8

1
2

8
.
7

2

1
2

9
.
6

1

1
2

8
.
8

6

7+00

1
2

9
.
6

6

1
2

8
.
8

6

1
2

9
.
7

3

1
2

8
.
7

9

1
2

9
.
8

3

1
2

8
.
7

8

1
2

9
.
9

4

1
2

8
.
7

9

8+00

1
3

0
.
0

7

1
2

8
.
7

9

1
3

0
.
1

9

1
2

8
.
8

0

1
3

0
.
3

2

1
2

8
.
8

2

1
3

0
.
4

4

1
2

8
.
8

9

9+00

1
3

0
.
5

7

1
2

8
.
9

9

1
3

0
.
6

9

1
2

9
.
2

7

1
3

0
.
8

2

1
2

9
.
3

9

1
3

0
.
9

4

1
2

9
.
3

5

10+00

1
3

1
.
0

7

1
2

9
.
3

6

1
3

1
.
1

9

1
2

9
.
2

7

1
3

1
.
3

2

1
2

9
.
2

8

1
3

1
.
4

4

1
2

9
.
4

9

11+00

1
3

1
.
5

7

1
2

9
.
7

0

1
3

1
.
6

9

1
2

9
.
8

5

11+50

-0.50%

1
.0

0
%

-0.50%

0.5
0%

300.00 V.C.

LOW POINT ELEV = 129.57

LOW POINT STA = 6+50

PVI STA = 6+50

PVI ELEV = 129.19

A.D. = 0.38

K = 300.00

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
5
+

0
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
2
9
.
9
4

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
8
+

0
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
2
9
.
9
4

100.00 V.C.

HIGH POINT ELEV = 130.77

HIGH POINT STA = 3+17

PVI STA = 3+00

PVI ELEV = 130.94

A.D. = 0.19

K = 66.48

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
2
+

5
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
0
.
4
4

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
3
+

5
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
0
.
6
9

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1

S
T

A
:
 
0
+

0
5
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
8
.
2
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
3
.
5
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
2

S
T

A
:
 
3
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
0
.
7
9

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
2
2
.
1
1

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
2
.
0
1

291 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

131 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

296 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

260 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

196 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
5

S
T

A
:
 
1
0
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
L

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
0
.
9
5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
8
.
3
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
8
.
2
7

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
3

S
T

A
:
 
4
+

3
6
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
L

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
0
.
2
5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
2
1
.
3
5

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
1
.
2
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
4

S
T

A
:
 
7
+

3
6
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
1
.
6
0
L

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
9
.
7
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
9
.
6
7

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
2

S
T

A
:
 
3
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
0
.
7
9

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
2
2
.
1
1

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
2
.
0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1

S
T

A
:
 
0
+

0
5
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
8
.
2
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
3
.
5
6

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

6
'
 
M

I
N

.

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

PROFILE - STA: 0+00 TO 11+50

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 0+00 TO 11+50

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

1

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
S

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
5

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

6
 
8

:
1

8
 
A

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

ISSUE STATUS

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y

M
R

C
 
/
 
F

I
B

E
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

O
L

I
D

 
W

A
S

T
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
0

+
0

0
 
T

O
 
1

1
+

5
0

1"=40'

2016-04-14

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C201

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV



12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

1
9
+

0
0

2

0

+

0

0

2

1

+

0

0

2

2

+

0

0

2

3

+

0

0

11+50

12+50

13+50

14+50

15+50

16+50

17+50

18+50

1
9
+

5
0

2

0

+

5

0

2

1

+

5

0

2

2

+

5

0

2

3

+

5

0

S

STA 12+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #6

INV. IN: 117.29

INV. OUT: 117.19

OFFSET: 0.00L

RIM: 131.95

SS
SS

S

STA 14+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #7

INV. IN: 116.21

INV. OUT: 116.11

OFFSET: 0.00R

RIM: 131.91

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 196 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 17+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #8

INV. IN: 114.63

INV. OUT: 114.53

OFFSET: 0.00R

RIM: 130.44

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 20+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #9

INV. IN: 113.05

INV. OUT: 112.95

OFFSET: 0.00L

RIM: 128.67

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 23+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #10

INV. IN: 111.47

INV. OUT: 111.37

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 126.25

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0050

S

S

S

S

6'x8' FILTERRA UNIT #1 - STA: 22+50

TREATING STA: 13+00 TO 22+50

LEFT SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

14,250 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 123.69

6'x8' FILTERRA UNIT #2 - STA: 22+50

TREATING STA: 13+00 TO 22+50

RIGHT SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

14,250 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 123.39

1

3

2 1

3

2

1

3

1

1

3

0

1

2

9

1

2

8

1

2

7

1

2

6

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

FILTERRA UNIT #1

OUTLET PIPE, 35 LF

OF 8" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0100

PROPOSED LOCATION OF RELOCATED ITS

SNOWMOBILE TRAIL. TRAIL TO BE 10' WIDE

IN VERNAL POOL  BUFFER AND WETLAND

AREAS AND 15' WIDE OTHERWISE.

TYPICAL FROM STA: 0+00 TO 40+00

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,200 LF

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G

A

S

G

A

S

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

W

W

W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

G
A

S

G
A

S

G

A
S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S
G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OHU
OHU

PROPOSED 6" SDR 35

PVC SS SERVICE, TYP.

PROPOSED 1" TYPE K

WATER SERVICE AND 6" DI

FIRE WATER SERVICE, TYP.

H

Y

D

PROPOSED HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED 12"

WATER MAIN

GATE VALVE

FILTERRA UNIT #1 & #2

OUTLET PIPE, 184 LF OF

12" SDR 35 PVC, S: 0.0100

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

PROPOSED UTILITY POLE, TYP.

PROPOSED OVERHEAD

UTILITIES, TYP.

PROVIDE CHLORINATION TAP

AND RESTRAIN ALL 6" FIRE

SERVICE GATE VALVES, TYP.

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

140.00

145.00

110.00

120.00

130.00

140.00

11+50 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 23+50

11+50 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 23+50

1
3

1
.
6

9

1
2

9
.
8

5

11+50

1
3

1
.
8

2

1
2

9
.
9

0

1
3

1
.
9

4

1
2

9
.
8

8

12+00

1
3

2
.
0

7

1
2

9
.
9

8

1
3

2
.
1

9

1
3

0
.
0

2

1
3

2
.
2

8

1
2

9
.
9

4

1
3

2
.
3

2

1
3

0
.
0

5

13+00

1
3

2
.
2

8

1
3

0
.
0

9

1
3

2
.
1

9

1
3

0
.
0

3

1
3

2
.
0

7

1
2

9
.
8

3

1
3

1
.
9

4

1
2

9
.
6

4

14+00

1
3

1
.
8

2

1
2

9
.
8

2

1
3

1
.
6

9

1
2

9
.
8

9

1
3

1
.
5

7

1
2

9
.
9

7

1
3

1
.
4

4

1
3

0
.
0

9

15+00

1
3

1
.
3

2

1
3

0
.
2

4

1
3

1
.
1

9

1
3

0
.
2

5

1
3

1
.
0

7

1
3

0
.
3

1

1
3

0
.
9

4

1
3

0
.
5

2

16+00

1
3

0
.
8

2

1
3

0
.
8

5

1
3

0
.
6

9

1
3

0
.
8

3

1
3

0
.
5

7

1
3

0
.
1

8

1
3

0
.
4

4

1
2

9
.
7

5

17+00

1
3

0
.
3

2

1
2

9
.
3

0

1
3

0
.
1

9

1
2

8
.
7

1

1
3

0
.
0

7

1
2

8
.
1

9

1
2

9
.
9

4

1
2

7
.
8

7

18+00

1
2

9
.
8

2

1
2

7
.
6

2

1
2

9
.
6

9

1
2

7
.
2

0

1
2

9
.
5

6

1
2

6
.
8

6

1
2

9
.
4

0

1
2

6
.
7

0

19+00

1
2

9
.
2

3

1
2

6
.
5

6

1
2

9
.
0

4

1
2

6
.
5

0

1
2

8
.
8

4

1
2

6
.
4

9

1
2

8
.
6

4

1
2

6
.
4

1

20+00

1
2

8
.
4

4

1
2

6
.
3

8

1
2

8
.
2

4

1
2

5
.
9

5

1
2

8
.
0

4

1
2

5
.
8

8

1
2

7
.
8

4

1
2

5
.
5

8

21+00

1
2

7
.
6

4

1
2

5
.
2

4

1
2

7
.
4

4

1
2

4
.
9

7

1
2

7
.
2

4

1
2

4
.
7

0

1
2

7
.
0

4

1
2

4
.
4

0

22+00

1
2

6
.
8

4

1
2

4
.
0

1

1
2

6
.
6

4

1
2

3
.
9

8

1
2

6
.
4

4

1
2

3
.
8

9

1
2

6
.
2

4

1
2

3
.
4

9

23+00

1
2

6
.
0

4

1
2

3
.
3

6

1
2

5
.
8

4

1
2

4
.
9

9

23+50

-0.50%

-0
.8

0
%

100.00 V.C.

HIGH POINT ELEV = 132.32

HIGH POINT STA = 13+00

PVI STA = 13+00

PVI ELEV = 132.44

A.D. = 0.13

K = 100.01

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
1
2
+

5
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
2
.
1
9

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
1
3
+

5
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
2
.
1
9

100.00 V.C.

HIGH POINT ELEV = 129.69

HIGH POINT STA = 18+50

PVI STA = 19+00

PVI ELEV = 129.44

A.D. = 0.04

K = 333.34

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
1
8
+

5
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
2
9
.
6
9

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
1
9
+

5
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
2
9
.
0
4

196 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

296 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

296 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

296 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

81 LF O
F 8" SD

R
 35 PVC

 SS M
A

IN
 S: 0.0050

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
6

S
T

A
:
 
1
2
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
L

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
1
.
9
5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
7
.
2
9

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
7
.
1
9

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
7

S
T

A
:
 
1
4
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
R

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
1
.
9
1

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
6
.
2
1

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
6
.
1
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
8

S
T

A
:
 
1
7
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
R

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
0
.
4
4

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
4
.
6
3

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
4
.
5
3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
9

S
T

A
:
 
2
0
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
L

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
8
.
6
7

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
3
.
0
5

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
2
.
9
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
0

S
T

A
:
 
2
3
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
6
.
2
5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
1
1
.
4
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
1
1
.
3
7

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,200 LF

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
6
'
x
8
'
 
F

I
L

T
E

R
R

A
 
U

N
I
T

 
#
1
 
&

 
#
2

T
R

E
E

 
B

O
X

 
F

I
L

T
E

R
S

6
'
 
M

I
N

.

PROPOSED FILTERRA

UNIT #1 & #2 OUTLET PIPE

12" SDR 35 PVC

S: 0.0100

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

PROFILE - STA: 11+50 TO 23+50

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 11+50 TO 23+50

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

1

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

2

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

2

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

3

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
S

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
5

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

6
 
8

:
1

8
 
A

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

ISSUE STATUS

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y

M
R

C
 
/
 
F

I
B

E
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

O
L

I
D

 
W

A
S

T
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
1

1
+

5
0

 
T

O
 
2

3
+

5
0

1"=40'

2016-04-14

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C202

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV



2

4

+

0

0

2

5

+

0

0

2

6

+

0

0

2

7

+

0

0

2

8

+

0

0

2

9

+

0

0

3

0

+

0

0

3
1
+

0
0

3
2
+

0
0

3

3

+

0

0

3

4

+

0

0

3

5

+

0

0

2

3

+

5

0

2

4

+

5

0

2

5

+

5

0

2

6

+

5

0

2

7

+

5

0

2

8

+

5

0

2

9

+

5

0

3

0

+

5

0

31+50

3

2

+

5

0

3

3

+

5

0

3

4

+

5

0

S

STA 23+81.12

PROPOSED PUMP STATION

INV. IN: 110.96

INV. IN: 116.42

OFFSET: 30.25L

RIM: 125.56

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 81 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 33+99.23

PROPOSED SMH #14

INV. IN: 121.83

INV. OUT: 121.73

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 127.85

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

STA 31+49.23

PROPOSED SMH #13

INV. IN: 120.50

INV. OUT: 120.40

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 126.60

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 246 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 29+49.23

PROPOSED SMH #12

INV. IN: 119.42

INV. OUT: 119.32

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 125.60

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 196 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 26+49.23

PROPOSED SMH #11

INV. IN: 117.84

INV. OUT: 117.74

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 124.10

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0050

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 264 LF / S: 0.0050

6'x12' FILTERRA UNIT #3 - STA: 29+00

TREATING STA: 29+00 TO 43+54 LEFT

SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

21,810 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 122.59

6'x12' FILTERRA UNIT #4 - STA: 29+00

TREATING STA: 29+00 TO 43+54

RIGHT SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

21,810 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 122.59

PROPOSED 5' WIDE

BOX CULVERT

1
2
6

124

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

124

125

127

128

1

2

5

1

2

5

1

2

4

1

2

3

1

2

4

1

2

5

PROPOSED 12" HDPE CULVERT

L: 50'

INV. IN: 122.5

INV. OUT: 122.0

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

SF

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

1-10

2-7

FILTERRA UNIT #3 & #4

OUTLET PIPE

INV. 121.9

PROPOSED FILTERRA

OUTLET PIPE 12" SDR 35

PVC, S: 0.0100 INV. IN BOX

CULVERT INV. 121.55

PROPOSED LOCATION OF RELOCATED ITS

SNOWMOBILE TRAIL. TRAIL TO BE 10' WIDE

IN VERNAL POOL  BUFFER AND WETLAND

AREAS AND 15' WIDE OTHERWISE.

TYPICAL FROM STA: 0+00 TO 40+00

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A
S

GAS
GAS

G
A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

PROPOSED GENERATOR PAD LOCATION

G

A

S

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

PROPOSED UTILITY

POLE, TYP.

PROPOSED OVERHEAD

UTILITIES, TYP.

H

Y

D

PROPOSED HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED 12"

WATER MAIN

GATE VALVE

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

6 LF CURB CUT

EACH SIDE

FILTERRA UNIT #3 OUTLET PIPE

256 LF OF 12" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0027, INV. OUT: 121.55

FILTERRA UNIT #4 OUTLET PIPE

241 LF OF 12" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0028, INV. OUT: 121.90

PROPOSED 6" SDR 11 HDPE

SS FORCE MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,125 LF

GRAVEL AND PAVEMENT BUILD UP

TO MATCH THAT OF THE

PROPOSED ROADWAY

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

105.00

110.00

120.00

130.00

23+50 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00

23+50 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00

1
2

5
.
8

4

1
2

4
.
9

9

23+50

1
2

5
.
6

4

1
2

4
.
9

5

1
2

5
.
4

4

1
2

4
.
8

2

24+00

1
2

5
.
2

4

1
2

4
.
5

7

1
2

5
.
0

4

1
2

1
.
5

9

1
2

4
.
8

4

1
2

1
.
9

2

1
2

4
.
6

4

1
2

2
.
2

7

25+00

1
2

4
.
4

4

1
2

2
.
2

7

1
2

4
.
2

4

1
2

1
.
8

5

1
2

4
.
0

8

1
2

1
.
8

9

1
2

4
.
0

0

1
2

1
.
9

4

26+00

1
2

4
.
0

1

1
2

2
.
0

6

1
2

4
.
0

9

1
2

2
.
1

9

1
2

4
.
2

2

1
2

2
.
1

6

1
2

4
.
3

4

1
2

2
.
1

5

27+00

1
2

4
.
4

7

1
2

2
.
1

9

1
2

4
.
5

9

1
2

2
.
5

0

1
2

4
.
7

2

1
2

2
.
2

5

1
2

4
.
8

4

1
2

2
.
3

7

28+00

1
2

4
.
9

7

1
2

2
.
8

4

1
2

5
.
0

9

1
2

2
.
9

9

1
2

5
.
2

2

1
2

2
.
8

8

1
2

5
.
3

4

1
2

3
.
1

1

29+00

1
2

5
.
4

7

1
2

2
.
6

2

1
2

5
.
5

9

1
2

2
.
6

3

1
2

5
.
7

2

1
2

2
.
7

6

1
2

5
.
8

4

1
2

2
.
8

8

30+00

1
2

5
.
9

7

1
2

3
.
3

4

1
2

6
.
0

9

1
2

3
.
5

9

1
2

6
.
2

2

1
2

3
.
8

8

1
2

6
.
3

4

1
2

4
.
1

0

31+00

1
2

6
.
4

7

1
2

4
.
1

0

1
2

6
.
5

9

1
2

4
.
0

9

1
2

6
.
7

2

1
2

3
.
9

5

1
2

6
.
8

4

1
2

4
.
6

2

32+00

1
2

6
.
9

7

1
2

5
.
3

0

1
2

7
.
0

9

1
2

5
.
0

7

1
2

7
.
2

2

1
2

4
.
7

8

1
2

7
.
3

4

1
2

5
.
1

8

33+00

1
2

7
.
4

7

1
2

5
.
5

9

1
2

7
.
5

9

1
2

5
.
9

1

1
2

7
.
7

2

1
2

6
.
2

6

1
2

7
.
8

4

1
2

6
.
2

5

34+00

1
2

7
.
9

7

1
2

6
.
5

1

1
2

8
.
0

9

1
2

6
.
8

7

1
2

8
.
2

2

1
2

6
.
8

3

1
2

8
.
3

4

1
2

6
.
7

7

35+00

0.5
0%

100.00 V.C.

LOW POINT ELEV = 123.99

LOW POINT STA = 26+12

PVI STA = 26+00

PVI ELEV = 123.84

A.D. = 0.17

K = 76.93

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
2

5
+

5
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1

2
4

.
2

4

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
2

6
+

5
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1

2
4

.
0

9

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

U
M

P
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

S
T

A
:
 
2

3
+

8
1

.
1

2

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
3

0
.
2

5
L

R
I
M

:
 
1

2
5

.
5

6

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

1
0

.
9

6

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

1
6

.
4

2

246 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

196 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

296 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

264 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#

1
4

S
T

A
:
 
3

3
+

9
9

.
2

3

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0

.
0

0

R
I
M

:
 
1

2
7

.
8

5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

2
1

.
8

3

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1

2
1

.
7

3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#

1
3

S
T

A
:
 
3

1
+

4
9

.
2

3

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0

.
0

0

R
I
M

:
 
1

2
6

.
6

0

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

2
0

.
5

0

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1

2
0

.
4

0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#

1
2

S
T

A
:
 
2

9
+

4
9

.
2

3

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0

.
0

0

R
I
M

:
 
1

2
5

.
6

0

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

1
9

.
4

2

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1

1
9

.
3

2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#

1
1

S
T

A
:
 
2

6
+

4
9

.
2

3

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0

.
0

0

R
I
M

:
 
1

2
4

.
1

0

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1

1
7

.
8

4

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1

1
7

.
7

4

PROPOSED OPEN BOTTOM

CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

5'x3' SPAN

L: 60'

S: 0.00

T.O.C. = 124.2

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

PROPOSED 12" HDPE CULVERT

L: 50'

INV. IN: 122.5

INV. OUT: 122.0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
6

'
x

1
2

'
 
F

I
L

T
E

R
R

A

U
N

I
T

 
#

3
 
&

 
#

4
 
T

R
E

E
 
B

O
X

 
F

I
L

T
E

R
S

6
'
 
M

I
N

.

PROPOSED 6" SDR 11 HDPE

SS FORCE MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,125 LF

(SHADED FOR CLARITY)

PROPOSED FILTERRA

OUTLET PIPE

12" SDR 35 PVC

S: 0.0100

FILTERRA UNIT #3 & #4

OUTLET PIPE

12" SDR 35 PVC

INV. OUT: 121.90

INSULATE AT

PIPE CROSSING

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

PROFILE - STA: 23+50 TO 35+00

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 23+50 TO 35+00

SCALE: 1"=40'

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

2

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

3

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

3

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

4

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
S

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
5

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

6
 
8

:
1

9
 
A

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

ISSUE STATUS

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y

M
R

C
 
/
 
F

I
B

E
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

O
L

I
D

 
W

A
S

T
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
2

3
+

5
0

 
T

O
 
3

5
+

0
0

1"=40'

2016-04-14

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C203

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV



G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

3

5

+

0

0

3

6

+

0

0

3

7

+

0

0

3

8

+

0

0

3

9

+

0

0

4

0

+

0

0

41+00

4

2

+

0

0

4

3

+

0

0

4

4

+

0

0

4

5

+

0

0

4

6

+

0

0

4

6

+

5

0

3

5

+

5

0

3

6

+

5

0

3

7

+

5

0

3

8

+

5

0

3

9

+

5

0

4
0
+

5
0 4

1
+

5
0

4

2

+

5

0

4

3

+

5

0

4

4

+

5

0

4

5

+

5

0

4

6

+

5

0

S

STA 40+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #16

INV. IN: 128.34

INV. OUT: 128.24

OFFSET: 2.35R

RIM: 134.87

S

STA 37+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #15

INV. IN: 123.41

INV. OUT: 123.31

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 129.55

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 296 LF / S: 0.0163

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 297 LF / S: 0.0050

1

4

4

1

5

2

1

5

0

1

4

8

1

4

4

1

4

8

1

4

4

1

4

4

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 146 LF / S: 0.0400

S

STA 41+50.00

PROPOSED SMH #17

INV. IN: 134.28

INV. OUT: 134.18

OFFSET: 0.00R

RIM: 142.02

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 196 LF / S: 0.0400

S

STA 43+50.00

PROPOSED SMH #18

INV. IN: 142.22

INV. OUT: 142.12

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 150.09

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

PROPOSED 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN

L: 246 LF / S: 0.0050

S

STA 46+00.00

PROPOSED SMH #19

INV. OUT: 143.45

OFFSET: 0.00

RIM: 149.14

4'x6' FILTERRA UNIT #5 - STA: 45+44

TREATING STA: 43+54 TO 46+13

LEFT SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

5,199 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 145.58

4'x6' FILTERRA UNIT #6 - STA: 45+44

TREATING STA: 43+54 TO 46+13

RIGHT SIDE OF ROAD APPROX.

5,199 SF IMPERVIOUS

INV. OUT: 144.13

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

128

1

3

0

1

3

1

1

3

2

1

3

3

1

3

4

1

3

5

1

3

6

1

3

7

1

3

8

1

3

9

1

4

0

1

4

1

1

4

2

PROPOSED 12" HDPE CULVERT

L: 65'

INV. IN: 146.5

INV. OUT: 146.0

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

SF

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

1-9

1-8

1

4

7

1

4

8

1

4

8

1

4

8

1

4

3

1

4

4

1

4

5

1

4

6

1

4

7

1

4

8

1

4

9

1

4

9

LOCATION OF FILTERRA

OUTLET INV. 142.0

PROPOSED LOCATION OF

RELOCATED ITS SNOWMOBILE

TRAIL. TRAIL TO BE 10' WIDE IN

VERNAL POOL  BUFFER AND

WETLAND AREAS AND 15' WIDE

OTHERWISE. TYPICAL FROM STA:

0+00 TO 40+00

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

129

1
5
0

1

5

0

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S GAS

G
A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

S

PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

AIR/VACUUM RELEASE

VALVE STRUCTURE #1

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

H

Y

D

PROPOSED 6" SDR 35

PVC SS SERVICE, TYP.

PROPOSED 1" TYPE K

WATER SERVICE AND 6" DI

FIRE WATER SERVICE, TYP.

PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN

GATE VALVE

PROPOSED UTILITY POLE, TYP.

PROPOSED OVERHEAD

UTILITIES, TYP.

PROPOSED HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU
OHU

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

H

Y

D

PROPOSED HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED 6" SDR 11 HDPE

SS FORCE MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,185 LF

12" DI WATER MAIN

PIPE CAP

8" PVC SS

PIPE CAP

PROPOSED 12" WATER

MAIN GATE VALVE

FILTERRA UNIT #6 OUTLET PIPE

21 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0280

FILTERRA UNIT #5 & #6

OUTLET PIPE 55 LF OF

12" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0280

FILTERRA UNIT #5 OUTLET PIPE

73 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC,

S: 0.0280

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

PROVIDE CHLORINATION TAP

AND RESTRAIN ALL 6" FIRE

SERVICE GATE VALVES, TYP.

PROPOSED

GATE (SEE DETAIL

SHEET C505)

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

140.00

145.00

150.00

155.00

160.00

120.00

130.00

140.00

150.00

160.00

35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00 46+50

35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00 46+50

1
2
8
.
3
4

1
2
6
.
7
7

35+00

1
2
8
.
4
7

1
2
6
.
8
3

1
2
8
.
5
9

1
2
6
.
9
2

1
2
8
.
7
2

1
2
6
.
9
1

1
2
8
.
8
4

1
2
6
.
9
1

36+00

1
2
8
.
9
7

1
2
6
.
9
8

1
2
9
.
0
9

1
2
7
.
2
7

1
2
9
.
2
5

1
2
7
.
6
5

1
2
9
.
4
7

1
2
7
.
8
2

37+00

1
2
9
.
7
5

1
2
7
.
9
2

1
3
0
.
0
9

1
2
8
.
4
3

1
3
0
.
4
7

1
2
8
.
8
6

1
3
0
.
8
4

1
2
9
.
1
2

38+00

1
3
1
.
2
2

1
2
9
.
2
7

1
3
1
.
5
9

1
2
9
.
3
2

1
3
1
.
9
7

1
2
9
.
6
0

1
3
2
.
3
4

1
3
0
.
0
0

39+00

1
3
2
.
7
8

1
3
0
.
6
2

1
3
3
.
3
3

1
3
1
.
1
9

1
3
4
.
0
1

1
3
1
.
6
9

1
3
4
.
8
2

1
3
2
.
4
0

40+00

1
3
5
.
7
4

1
3
3
.
0
8

1
3
6
.
7
8

1
3
3
.
9
8

1
3
7
.
9
5

1
3
5
.
1
2

1
3
9
.
2
4

1
3
6
.
3
5

41+00

1
4
0
.
5
9

1
3
7
.
6
1

1
4
1
.
9
4

1
3
9
.
0
2

1
4
3
.
2
9

1
4
0
.
2
2

1
4
4
.
6
4

1
4
1
.
9
0

42+00

1
4
5
.
9
9

1
4
3
.
3
5

1
4
7
.
2
3

1
4
4
.
8
1

1
4
8
.
2
7

1
4
6
.
2
5

1
4
9
.
0
8

1
4
7
.
7
9

43+00

1
4
9
.
6
9

1
4
8
.
6
6

1
5
0
.
0
8

1
5
0
.
3
3

1
5
0
.
2
7

1
5
1
.
5
8

1
5
0
.
2
3

1
5
4
.
6
6

44+00

1
4
9
.
9
9

1
5
1
.
3
2

1
4
9
.
6
4

1
5
0
.
2
9

1
4
9
.
2
9

1
4
8
.
2
4

1
4
8
.
9
4

1
4
6
.
5
1

45+00

1
4
8
.
6
9

1
4
6
.
1
4

1
4
8
.
6
4

1
4
6
.
7
8

1
4
8
.
7
9

1
4
7
.
2
1

1
4
9
.
1
4

1
4
9
.
3
2

46+00

1
5
0
.
4
5

1
5
1
.
3
7

46+50

1
.
5
0
%

5

.

4

0

%

-
1
.
4
0
%

1

.
8

0

%

3

3

.
3

3

%

100.00 V.C.

LOW POINT ELEV = 129.09

LOW POINT STA = 36+50

PVI STA = 37+00

PVI ELEV = 129.34

A.D. = 0.13

K = 100.01

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
3
6
+

5
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
2
9
.
0
9

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
3
7
+

5
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
0
.
0
9

200.00 V.C.

LOW POINT ELEV = 132.34

LOW POINT STA = 39+00

PVI STA = 40+00

PVI ELEV = 133.84

A.D. = 0.98

K = 51.29

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
3
9
+

0
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
2
.
3
4

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
4
1
+

0
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
3
9
.
2
4

100.00 V.C.

LOW POINT ELEV = 148.63

LOW POINT STA = 45+44

PVI STA = 45+50

PVI ELEV = 148.24

A.D. = 0.41

K = 31.25

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
4
5
+

0
0

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
4
8
.
9
4

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
4
6
+

0
0

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
4
9
.
1
4

200.00 V.C.

HIGH POINT ELEV = 150.28

HIGH POINT STA = 43+84

PVI STA = 43+25

PVI ELEV = 151.39

A.D. = 1.70

K = 29.42

B
V

C
S

 
=

 
4
2
+

2
5

B
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
4
5
.
9
9

E
V

C
S

 
=

 
4
4
+

2
5

E
V

C
E

 
=

 
1
4
9
.
9
9

297 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
6

S
T

A
:
 
4
0
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
2
.
3
5
R

R
I
M

:
 
1
3
4
.
8
7

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
2
8
.
3
4

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
8
.
2
4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
5

S
T

A
:
 
3
7
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
2
9
.
5
5

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
2
3
.
4
1

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
2
3
.
3
1

2

9

6

 
L

F

 
O

F

 
8

"
 
S

D

R

 
3

5

 
P

V

C

 
S

S

 
M

A

I
N

 
S

:
 
0

.
0

1

6

3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
7

S
T

A
:
 
4
1
+

5
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0
R

R
I
M

:
 
1
4
2
.
0
2

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
3
4
.
2
8

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
3
4
.
1
8

1

4

6

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

8

"

 

S

D

R

 

3

5

 

P

V

C

 

S

S

 

M

A

I

N

 

S

:

 

0

.

0

4

0

0

1

9

6

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

8

"

 

S

D

R

 

3

5

 

P

V

C

 

S

S

 

M

A

I

N

 

S

:

 

0

.

0

4

0

0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
8

S
T

A
:
 
4
3
+

5
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
5
0
.
0
9

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
4
2
.
2
2

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

246 L
F O

F 8
" S

D
R

 3
5 P

VC
 S

S M
A

IN
 S

: 0
.0

050

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

M
H

 
#
1
9

S
T

A
:
 
4
6
+

0
0
.
0
0

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
0
.
0
0

R
I
M

:
 
1
4
9
.
1
4

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
4
3
.
4
5

PROPOSED 12" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,150 LF

PROPOSED 12" HDPE CULVERT

L: 65'

INV. IN: 146.5

INV. OUT: 146.0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
4
'
x
6
'
 
F

I
L

T
E

R
R

A

U
N

I
T

 
#
5
 
&

 
#
6
 
T

R
E

E
 
B

O
X

F
I
L

T
E

R
S

6
'
 
M

I
N

.

PROPOSED 6" SDR 11 HDPE

SS FORCE MAIN,

APPROXIMATELY 1,185 LF

(SHADED FOR CLARITY)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

O
R

C
E

 
M

A
I
N

A
I
R

/
V

A
C

U
U

M
 
R

E
L

E
A

S
E

V
A

L
V

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
#
1

R
I
M

:
 
1
4
6
.
4
3

S
T

A
:
 
4
2
+

3
5
.
6
7

O
F

F
S

E
T

:
 
7
.
0
0
L

I
N

V
.
 
I
N

:
 
1
3
9
.
3
7

I
N

V
.
 
O

U
T

:
 
1
3
9
.
3
7

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

PROFILE - STA: 35+00 TO 46+50

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 35+00 TO 46+50

SCALE: 1"=40'

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

3

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

4

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

4

S

H

E

E

T

 
C

2

0

5

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
S

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
5

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

6
 
8

:
1

9
 
A

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

ISSUE STATUS

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y

M
R

C
 
/
 
F

I
B

E
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

O
L

I
D

 
W

A
S

T
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

Y

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
R

O
A

D

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
3

5
+

0
0

 
T

O
 
4

6
+

0
0

1"=40'

2016-04-14

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C204

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



1

0

0

'

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S
W

W

W

W

1

4

4

X

S

D

S

D

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

1

4

7

1

4

8

1

4

8

1

4

8

1
4
9

1

4

9

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF
S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

0

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

2

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

5+00

6

+

0

0

7

+

0

0

8

+

0

0

9

+

0

0

10+
00

11+
00

0

+

5

0

1

+

5

0

2

+

5

0

3

+

5

0

4

+

5

0

5

+

5

0

6

+

5

0

7

+

5

0

8

+

5

0

9
+

5
0

10+50

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

FM
F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

WETLAND IMPACT #1

1,249 SF

WETLAND IMPACT #2

14,912 SF

SILT FENCE / LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE

2

0

'

FORCE MAIN

135.00

140.00

145.00

150.00

155.00

160.00

165.00

135.00

140.00

150.00

160.00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00

1
4

6
.
1

0

1
4

6
.
1

0

0+00

1
4

6
.
4

7

1
4

6
.
4

7

1
4

7
.
1

7

1
4

7
.
1

7

1
4

8
.
0

5

1
4

8
.
0

5

1
5

0
.
9

9

1
5

0
.
9

9

1+00

1
5

2
.
4

9

1
5

2
.
4

9

1
5

2
.
0

3

1
5

2
.
0

3

1
5

0
.
8

3

1
5

0
.
8

3

1
5

2
.
3

7

1
5

2
.
3

7

2+00

1
5

4
.
2

8

1
5

4
.
2

8

1
5

5
.
0

0

1
5

5
.
0

0

1
5

5
.
3

8

1
5

5
.
3

8

1
5

5
.
1

9

1
5

5
.
1

9

3+00

1
5

5
.
5

5

1
5

5
.
5

5

1
5

4
.
0

9

1
5

4
.
0

9

1
5

1
.
4

8

1
5

1
.
4

8

1
5

1
.
1

9

1
5

1
.
1

9

4+00

1
5

1
.
0

9

1
5

1
.
0

9

1
5

0
.
9

6

1
5

0
.
9

6

1
5

1
.
0

7

1
5

1
.
0

7

1
5

0
.
8

6

1
5

0
.
8

6

5+00

1
5

0
.
7

3

1
5

0
.
7

3

1
5

0
.
6

8

1
5

0
.
6

8

1
5

0
.
6

8

1
5

0
.
6

8

1
5

0
.
3

2

1
5

0
.
3

2

6+00

1
5

0
.
8

4

1
5

0
.
8

4

1
5

1
.
4

8

1
5

1
.
4

8

1
5

2
.
1

8

1
5

2
.
1

8

1
5

3
.
1

1

1
5

3
.
1

1

7+00

1
5

3
.
7

8

1
5

3
.
7

8

1
5

3
.
4

8

1
5

3
.
4

8

1
5

2
.
9

9

1
5

2
.
9

9

1
5

1
.
7

4

1
5

1
.
7

4

8+00

1
5

0
.
7

7

1
5

0
.
7

7

1
5

0
.
2

2

1
5

0
.
2

2

1
5

0
.
2

1

1
5

0
.
2

1

1
4

9
.
7

5

1
4

9
.
7

5

9+00

1
4

9
.
2

4

1
4

9
.
2

4

1
4

8
.
9

7

1
4

8
.
9

7

1
4

8
.
7

2

1
4

8
.
7

2

1
4

8
.
2

9

1
4

8
.
2

9

10+00

1
4

7
.
8

5

1
4

7
.
8

5

1
4

8
.
1

3

1
4

8
.
1

3

1
4

7
.
4

5

1
4

7
.
4

5

1
4

7
.
4

3

1
4

7
.
4

3

11+00

PROPOSED

FORCE MAIN TYP.

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

1
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
0

+
0

0
 
T

O
 
1

1
+

0
0

1"=40'

2015-10-20

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C205

PROFILE - STA: 0+00 TO 11+00

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 0+00 TO 11+00

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

5

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

6

IMPACT AREA IMPACT (SF)

1 1,249

2 14,912

3 4,089

4 1,221

5 1,287

6 1,933

TOTAL 24,691



S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

11+
00

12+00

13+
00

14+
00

15+00

16+
00

17+
00

18+00

19+
00

20+
00

21+
00

22+00

11+
50

12+
50

13+50

14+
50

15+
50

16+50

17+
50

18+
50

19+
50

20+
50

21+
50

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

WETLAND IMPACT #2

14,912 SF

WETLAND IMPACT #3

4,089 SF

2
0
'

SILT FENCE / LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE

FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED 4' BOX

CULVERT

1
4

7
.
4

3

1
4

7
.
4

3

11+00

1
4

7
.
4

6

1
4

7
.
4

6

1
4

7
.
3

0

1
4

7
.
3

0

1
4

7
.
1

7

1
4

7
.
1

7

1
4

7
.
0

3

1
4

7
.
0

3

12+00

1
4

6
.
8

6

1
4

6
.
8

6

1
4

6
.
1

8

1
4

6
.
1

8

1
4

6
.
4

5

1
4

6
.
4

5

1
4

7
.
0

9

1
4

7
.
0

9

13+00

1
4

7
.
6

1

1
4

7
.
6

1

1
4

7
.
9

2

1
4

7
.
9

2

1
4

8
.
2

4

1
4

8
.
2

4

1
4

8
.
4

7

1
4

8
.
4

7

14+00

1
4

8
.
3

7

1
4

8
.
3

7

1
4

8
.
6

9

1
4

8
.
6

9

1
4

8
.
9

0

1
4

8
.
9

0

1
4

9
.
2

8

1
4

9
.
2

8

15+00

1
4

9
.
4

7

1
4

9
.
4

7

1
4

9
.
5

1

1
4

9
.
5

1

1
4

9
.
5

0

1
4

9
.
5

0

1
4

9
.
7

1

1
4

9
.
7

1

16+00

1
5

0
.
5

6

1
5

0
.
5

6

1
5

1
.
1

6

1
5

1
.
1

6

1
5

1
.
4

0

1
5

1
.
4

0

1
5

1
.
8

4

1
5

1
.
8

4

17+00

1
5

2
.
5

6

1
5

2
.
5

6

1
5

3
.
2

7

1
5

3
.
2

7

1
5

3
.
9

4

1
5

3
.
9

4

1
5

5
.
2

2

1
5

5
.
2

2

18+00

1
5

7
.
3

4

1
5

7
.
3

4

1
5

7
.
7

4

1
5

7
.
7

4

1
5

7
.
9

4

1
5

7
.
9

4

1
5

7
.
5

8

1
5

7
.
5

8

19+00

1
5

7
.
6

4

1
5

7
.
6

4

1
5

8
.
0

2

1
5

8
.
0

2

1
5

8
.
1

8

1
5

8
.
1

8

1
5

8
.
1

4

1
5

8
.
1

4

20+00

1
5

8
.
1

0

1
5

8
.
1

0

1
5

8
.
0

5

1
5

8
.
0

5

1
5

8
.
2

7

1
5

8
.
2

7

1
5

8
.
7

1

1
5

8
.
7

1

21+00

1
5

9
.
2

0

1
5

9
.
2

0

1
5

9
.
9

8

1
5

9
.
9

8

1
6

0
.
7

4

1
6

0
.
7

4

1
6

1
.
2

3

1
6

1
.
2

3

22+00

135.00

140.00

145.00

150.00

155.00

160.00

165.00

170.00

135.00

140.00

150.00

160.00

170.00

11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00

11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00

PROPOSED

FORCE MAIN TYP.

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

2
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
1

1
+

0
0

 
T

O
 
2

2
+

0
0

1"=40'

2015-10-20

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C206

PROFILE - STA: 11+00 TO 22+00

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 11+00 TO 22+00

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

6

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

7

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

5

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

6



S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

S
F

SF

SF

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF SF

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

22+
00

23+
00

24+
00

25+
00

26+
00

27+
00

28+
00

29+00

3

0

+

0

0

3

1

+

0

0

3

2

+

0

0

3

3

+

0

0

22+
50

23+
50

24+50

25+
50

26+
50

27+
50

28+
50

2
9
+

5
0

3

0

+

5

0

3

1

+

5

0

3

2

+

5

0

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

FM

FM FM

F
M

F
M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

WETLAND IMPACT #4

1,221 SF

WETLAND IMPACT #5

1,287 SF

SILT FENCE / LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE

FORCE MAIN

2
0
'

150.00

155.00

160.00

165.00

170.00

175.00

180.00

185.00

190.00

150.00

160.00

170.00

180.00

190.00

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00

1
6

1
.
2

3

1
6

1
.
2

3

22+00

1
6

1
.
6

8

1
6

1
.
6

8

1
6

3
.
4

1

1
6

3
.
4

1

1
6

5
.
5

1

1
6

5
.
5

1

1
6

7
.
8

6

1
6

7
.
8

6

23+00

1
6

9
.
8

0

1
6

9
.
8

0

1
7

1
.
2

0

1
7

1
.
2

0

1
7

2
.
0

7

1
7

2
.
0

7

1
7

2
.
5

0

1
7

2
.
5

0

24+00

1
7

1
.
8

3

1
7

1
.
8

3

1
7

0
.
3

3

1
7

0
.
3

3

1
7

0
.
5

8

1
7

0
.
5

8

1
7

0
.
8

5

1
7

0
.
8

5

25+00

1
7

1
.
0

6

1
7

1
.
0

6

1
7

1
.
5

3

1
7

1
.
5

3

1
7

2
.
3

9

1
7

2
.
3

9

1
7

3
.
6

3

1
7

3
.
6

3

26+00

1
7

5
.
6

9

1
7

5
.
6

9

1
7

8
.
7

2

1
7

8
.
7

2

1
8

1
.
4

4

1
8

1
.
4

4

1
8

2
.
3

3

1
8

2
.
3

3

27+00

1
8

2
.
6

4

1
8

2
.
6

4

1
8

2
.
2

3

1
8

2
.
2

3

1
8

2
.
7

8

1
8

2
.
7

8

1
8

2
.
7

8

1
8

2
.
7

8

28+00

1
8

2
.
1

1

1
8

2
.
1

1

1
8

2
.
3

4

1
8

2
.
3

4

1
8

3
.
1

8

1
8

3
.
1

8

1
8

4
.
1

8

1
8

4
.
1

8

29+00

1
8

4
.
7

1

1
8

4
.
7

1

1
8

4
.
9

5

1
8

4
.
9

5

1
8

4
.
9

9

1
8

4
.
9

9

1
8

4
.
3

5

1
8

4
.
3

5

30+00

1
8

2
.
8

5

1
8

2
.
8

5

1
8

1
.
6

6

1
8

1
.
6

6

1
8

1
.
2

1

1
8

1
.
2

1

1
8

2
.
0

1

1
8

2
.
0

1

31+00

1
8

2
.
0

5

1
8

2
.
0

5

1
8

0
.
9

3

1
8

0
.
9

3

1
8

0
.
3

2

1
8

0
.
3

2

1
8

0
.
2

1

1
8

0
.
2

1

32+00

1
8

0
.
0

9

1
8

0
.
0

9

1
8

0
.
3

9

1
8

0
.
3

9

1
8

0
.
8

4

1
8

0
.
8

4

1
8

1
.
0

2

1
8

1
.
0

2

33+00

PROPOSED

FORCE MAIN TYP.

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

2
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
2

2
+

0
0

 
T

O
 
3

3
+

0
0

1"=40'

2015-10-20

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C207

PROFILE - STA: 22+00 TO 33+00

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 22+00 TO 33+00

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

7

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

8

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

6

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39%%d42' E

AutoCAD SHX Text
365'



S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

3

3

+

0

0

3

4

+

0

0

3

5

+

0

0

3

6

+

0

0

3

7

+

0

0

38+00

3

9

+

0

0

4

0

+

0

0

4

1

+

0

0

4

2

+

0

0

4

3

+

0

0

3

3

+

5

0

3

4

+

5

0

3

5

+

5

0

3

6

+

5

0

3
7
+

5
0

3
8
+

5
0

3

9

+

5

0

4

0

+

5

0

4

1

+

5

0

4

2

+

5

0

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

FM

FM

F
M

F
M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

SILT FENCE / LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE

FORCE MAIN

2
0
'

160.00

165.00

170.00

175.00

180.00

185.00

190.00

195.00

160.00

170.00

180.00

190.00

33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00

33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00

1
8

1
.
0

2

1
8

1
.
0

2

33+00

1
8

1
.
0

6

1
8

1
.
0

6

1
8

1
.
0

8

1
8

1
.
0

8

1
8

1
.
0

8

1
8

1
.
0

8

1
8

0
.
8

7

1
8

0
.
8

7

34+00

1
8

0
.
5

3

1
8

0
.
5

3

1
8

1
.
7

0

1
8

1
.
7

0

1
8

1
.
4

9

1
8

1
.
4

9

1
8

1
.
2

7

1
8

1
.
2

7

35+00

1
8

1
.
0

2

1
8

1
.
0

2

1
8

0
.
7

2

1
8

0
.
7

2

1
8

0
.
3

2

1
8

0
.
3

2

1
7

9
.
7

8

1
7

9
.
7

8

36+00

1
7

8
.
7

8

1
7

8
.
7

8

1
7

7
.
9

2

1
7

7
.
9

2

1
7

7
.
8

7

1
7

7
.
8

7

1
7

7
.
8

2

1
7

7
.
8

2

37+00

1
7

8
.
2

2

1
7

8
.
2

2

1
7

7
.
8

4

1
7

7
.
8

4

1
7

7
.
6

3

1
7

7
.
6

3

1
7

7
.
5

0

1
7

7
.
5

0

38+00

1
7

7
.
5

3

1
7

7
.
5

3

1
7

7
.
9

3

1
7

7
.
9

3

1
7

8
.
7

2

1
7

8
.
7

2

1
7

8
.
9

8

1
7

8
.
9

8

39+00

1
7

8
.
6

7

1
7

8
.
6

7

1
7

8
.
4

3

1
7

8
.
4

3

1
7

8
.
2

3

1
7

8
.
2

3

1
7

9
.
1

1

1
7

9
.
1

1

40+00

1
7

9
.
4

2

1
7

9
.
4

2

1
7

9
.
5

3

1
7

9
.
5

3

1
7

9
.
6

4

1
7

9
.
6

4

1
7

8
.
9

6

1
7

8
.
9

6

41+00

1
7

8
.
2

8

1
7

8
.
2

8

1
7

7
.
5

9

1
7

7
.
5

9

1
7

6
.
9

1

1
7

6
.
9

1

1
7

6
.
4

2

1
7

6
.
4

2

42+00

1
7

5
.
9

9

1
7

5
.
9

9

1
7

5
.
9

7

1
7

5
.
9

7

1
7

6
.
0

6

1
7

6
.
0

6

1
7

6
.
8

0

1
7

6
.
8

0

43+00

PROPOSED

FORCE MAIN TYP.

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

3
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
3

3
+

0
0

 
T

O
 
4

3
+

0
0

1"=40'

2015-10-20

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C208

PROFILE - STA: 33+00 TO 43+00

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 33+00 TO 43+00

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

8

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

9

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

7

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

8



S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

SF

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

4

3

+

0

0

4

4

+

0

0

4

5

+

0

0

4

6

+

0

0

4

7

+

0

0

4

8

+

0

0

4

9

+

0

0

4

9

+

7

5

4

3

+

5

0

4

4

+

5

0

4

5

+

5

0

4
6
+

5
0

4

7

+

5

0

4

8

+

5

0

4

9

+

5

0

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

FM

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

WETLAND IMPACT #6

1,933 SF

SILT FENCE / LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE

FORCE MAIN

2

0

'

0

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

0

+

5

0

1

+

5

0

160.00

165.00

170.00

175.00

180.00

185.00

190.00

195.00

43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00 47+00 48+00 49+00

43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00 47+00 48+00 49+00

1
7

6
.
8

0

1
7

6
.
8

0

43+00

1
7

6
.
2

2

1
7

6
.
2

2

1
7

6
.
1

3

1
7

6
.
1

3

1
7

6
.
0

4

1
7

6
.
0

4

1
7

5
.
6

8

1
7

5
.
6

8

44+00

1
7

5
.
3

1

1
7

5
.
3

1

1
7

4
.
9

0

1
7

4
.
9

0

1
7

4
.
4

7

1
7

4
.
4

7

1
7

4
.
9

9

1
7

4
.
9

9

45+00

1
7

5
.
0

4

1
7

5
.
0

4

1
7

4
.
3

2

1
7

4
.
3

2

1
7

3
.
4

6

1
7

3
.
4

6

1
7

2
.
4

3

1
7

2
.
4

3

46+00

1
7

1
.
7

9

1
7

1
.
7

9

1
7

1
.
6

1

1
7

1
.
6

1

1
7

1
.
9

9

1
7

1
.
9

9

1
7

2
.
6

8

1
7

2
.
6

8

47+00

1
7

2
.
9

5

1
7

2
.
9

5

1
7

3
.
2

6

1
7

3
.
2

6

1
7

2
.
5

4

1
7

2
.
5

4

1
7

2
.
2

9

1
7

2
.
2

9

48+00

1
7

3
.
1

1

1
7

3
.
1

1

1
7

2
.
2

9

1
7

2
.
2

9

1
7

1
.
4

8

1
7

1
.
4

8

1
7

1
.
0

2

1
7

1
.
0

2

49+00

1
7

2
.
9

2

1
7

2
.
9

2

1
7

2
.
1

4

1
7

2
.
1

4

PROPOSED

FORCE MAIN TYP.

4" OF SURFACE MIX WITH GRASS SEED

UNDISTURBED OR

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

18" OF MDOT TYPE D

AGGREGATE SUB-BASE GRAVEL

NOTE:

SURFACE MIX SHALL BE A BLEND OF 1" MINUS,

70% MDOT TYPE A GRAVEL AND 20% LOAM

UTILITY CORRIDOR SURFACE BUILD UP DETAIL

N.T.S.

SEWER FORCE MAIN

TRENCH DETAIL

20'-0"

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

TYPICAL SECTION THROUGH UTILITY CORRIDOR

N.T.S.

UTILITY CORRIDOR SURFACE BUILDUP

10'-0"

MATCH EXISTING GRADEMATCH EXISTING GRADE

WATER MAIN

TRENCH DETAIL

FOUNDATION MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

1.) CONCRETE

A.) ULTIMATE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS F'C = 4,000 PSI.

B.) SLUMP/DESIGNATED COARSE AGGREGATE 4"±1"/3/4"

C.) AIR ENTRAINMENT 5-7% ALL EXTERIOR EXPOSED CONCRETE

D.) PLACE CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 301

 E.) ALL CONCRETE WORK TO CONFORM TO ACI 318

F.) USE ADMIXTURES ONLY WHEN APPROVED BY ENGINEER

2.) REINFORCEMENT

A.) ALL REINFORCEMENT TO BE GRADE 60 AND CONFORM TO ASTM A615

B.) COMPLETE REINFORCING WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318

C.) SPLICE #4 REBAR A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES

D.) SPLICE #5 REBAR A MINIMUM OF 24 INCHES

E.) SPLICE #6 REBAR A MINIMUM OF 30 INCHES

3.) STRUCTURAL FILL PLACED ADJACENT TO FOUNDATIONS AS BACKFILL WILL BE CLEAN

GRANULAR MATERIAL, FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER, FROZEN MATERIAL AND OTHER

DELETERIOUS MATERIALS.  MAXIMUM PARTICLE SIZE OF 6"

4.) GRAVEL SUB-BASE TO BE SAND OR GRAVEL CONSISTING OF HARD DURABLE

PARTICLES WHICH ARE FREE FROM VEGETABLE MATTER, LUMPS, OR BALLS OF CLAY,

AND OTHER DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCES.  THE GRADATION OF THE PORTION WHICH

WILL PASS A 3 INCH SIEVE IS TO MEET THE GRADING REQUIREMENTS OF THE

FOLLOWING TABLE:

SIEVE SIZE WEIGHT PASSING (%)

1/4" 25-70

NO. 40 0-30

NO. 200 0-7

FOUNDATION GENERAL NOTES:

1. PRE-CAST BRIDGE DECK SHALL BE DESIGNED AND PROVIDED BY AMERICAN 

CONCRETE INDUSTRIES AND BASED ON A MODIFIED HL93 LOADING.

2. WHERE LEDGE IS ENCOUNTERED, FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR DIRECTLY ON LEDGE.

IN CASES OF PARTIAL LEDGE CONDITIONS, PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF

CRUSHED STONE BELOW FOUNDATION.  IN NO CASE SHALL FOUNDATIONS BEAR

PARTIALLY ON LEDGE AND PARTIALLY ON SOIL.

NATIVE GRADE

AVERAGE

BANK WIDTH

SPAN

4' PROPOSED

R
I
S

E

(
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

STRUCTURAL FILL

PATH OR ROADWAY

BUILDUP

STREAM BED

OPEN BOTTOM CONCRETE

BOX CULVERT. REFER TO

PLAN AND PROFILES FOR

SIZE

8
"

8"SPAN

R
I
S

E

10"

1
0

"

WALL THICKNESS PLUS 4"

2
"

NON-SHRINK, NON

METALLIC GROUT,

AS REQUIRED

*CULVERTS ARE LABELED

SPANxRISE (FT).

ELEVATION

SECTION

PRECAST CONCRETE

BOX CULVERT

CONCRETE

FOOTING

THE INTENT OF THE DESIGN IS FOR ALL BOX CULVERTS TO BE

INSTALLED LEVEL FROM INLET TO OUTLET. THE ELEVATION OF THE TOP

OF CONCRETE HAS BEEN GIVEN WITH THE INTENT TO MAINTAIN A

MINIMUM OF 1' OF COVER OVER THE TOP OF CONCRETE AND PROVIDE

FOOTING OVER ENTIRE LENGTH OF CULVERT. CULVERT MAY BE

REQUIRED TO BE FIELD FIT UNDER DIRECTION OF ENGINEER.

TYPICAL BOX CULVERT DETAIL

N.T.S.

36" MIN.

PER CULVERT

MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATION

PER CULVERT

MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATION

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

3
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
4

3
+

0
0

 
T

O
 
4

9
+

2
5

1"=40'

2015-10-20

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C209

PROFILE - STA: 43+00 TO 49+25

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 43+00 TO 49+25

SCALE: 1"=40'

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

8

S
H

E
E

T
 
C

2
0

9



S

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

4

8

+

0

0

4

9

+

0

0

4

9

+

7

5

4

7

+

5

0

4

8

+

5

0

4

9

+

5

0

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F

M

F
M

F
M

FM

FM

0

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

2
+

0
0

3
+

0
0

4
+

0
0

5
+

0
0

6
+

0
0

7
+

0
0

8
+

0
0

8
+

5
0

0

+

5

0

1

+

5

0

2
+

5
0

3
+

5
0

4
+

5
0

5
+

5
0

6
+

5
0

7
+

5
0

155.00

160.00

165.00

170.00

175.00

180.00

185.00

155.00

160.00

170.00

180.00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+50

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+50

1
7

2
.
9

0

1
7

2
.
9

0

0+00

1
7

3
.
1

7

1
7

3
.
1

7

1
7

3
.
4

4

1
7

3
.
4

4

1
7

3
.
7

2

1
7

3
.
7

2

1
7

4
.
1

3

1
7

4
.
1

3

1+00

1
7

4
.
3

7

1
7

4
.
3

7

1
7

4
.
9

0

1
7

4
.
9

0

1
7

5
.
1

4

1
7

5
.
1

4

1
7

5
.
2

5

1
7

5
.
2

5

2+00

1
7

5
.
1

4

1
7

5
.
1

4

1
7

4
.
8

3

1
7

4
.
8

3

1
7

4
.
0

8

1
7

4
.
0

8

1
7

4
.
0

7

1
7

4
.
0

7

3+00

1
7

4
.
0

6

1
7

4
.
0

6

1
7

4
.
0

3

1
7

4
.
0

3

1
7

4
.
0

3

1
7

4
.
0

3

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

4+00

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
0

2

1
7

4
.
3

5

1
7

4
.
3

5

5+00

1
7

5
.
3

1

1
7

5
.
3

1

1
7

5
.
8

7

1
7

5
.
8

7

1
7

5
.
9

3

1
7

5
.
9

3

1
7

5
.
9

6

1
7

5
.
9

6

6+00

1
7

5
.
9

7

1
7

5
.
9

7

1
7

5
.
6

9

1
7

5
.
6

9

1
7

5
.
0

5

1
7

5
.
0

5

1
7

4
.
6

4

1
7

4
.
6

4

7+00

1
7

4
.
1

7

1
7

4
.
1

7

1
7

4
.
0

7

1
7

4
.
0

7

1
7

4
.
0

5

1
7

4
.
0

5

1
7

4
.
0

3

1
7

4
.
0

3

8+00

1
7

4
.
0

1

1
7

4
.
0

1

1
7

3
.
9

2

1
7

3
.
9

2

8+50

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

040 20 40 80 160

40

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
T

I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

JOB NUMBER

CHECKED BY

APPROVED BY

DRAWING NUMBER

R
E

V
.

R
1

R
2

R
3

R
4

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

R
5

R
6

R
7

P
:
\
1

0
9

7
3

-
M

R
C

-
M

U
N

I
C

I
P

A
L

-
R

E
V

I
E

W
-
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E

E
\
0

0
2

-
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D
-
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
-
D

S
P

\
0

2
-
C

A
D

_
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

\
D

S
G

N
_

D
W

G
S

\
1

0
9

7
3

.
0

0
2

-
C

-
U

P
.
D

W
G

,
 
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

6
 
4

:
0

4
 
P

M

B
r
e
w

e
r

4
6
5
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6
3
9

B
r
e
w

e
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
2
4

F
.
2
0
7
-
9
8
9
-
4
8
8
1

M
a
c
h
i
a
s

6
1
 
D

u
b
l
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
5
8
7

M
a
c
h
i
a
s
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
3
2
7
0

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
5
5
-
8
3
6
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e

5
4
9
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
8
2
7

P
r
e
s
q
u
e
 
I
s
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
6
4
-
8
4
1
4

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r

1
3
6
6
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
H

w
y
 
1
0
2

B
a
r
 
H

a
r
b
o
r
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
7

F
.
2
0
7
-
2
8
8
-
0
5
8
8

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

4
4
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
2

F
.
2
0
7
-
6
8
0
-
2
2
0
4

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n

6
4
0
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L
e
w

i
s
t
o
n
,
 
M

E

T
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
0
0
9

F
.
2
0
7
-
7
9
5
-
6
1
2
8

En
gin

ee
rs

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

cie
nti

sts
Su

rve
yo

rs

M
R

C
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
,
 
M

A
I
N

E

A
M

M
O

 
R

O
A

D

P
L

A
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

S
T

A
:
 
0

+
0

0
 
T

O
 
8

+
5

0

1"=40'

2016-02-16

WAB ACH

ACH SMT

10973.002

C210

PROFILE - STA: 0+00 TO 8+50

SCALE: H: 1"=40'

V: 1"=4'

PLAN - STA: 0+00 TO 8+50

SCALE: 1"=40'



5/29/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Town of Hampden and Mainebiz

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154e3e88dcd370ea&siml=154e3e88dcd370ea 1/1

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Town of Hampden and Mainebiz 
1 message

Ken Hanson <khanson@mainebiz.biz> Tue, May 24, 2016 at 1:55 PM
To: townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov

Hi Angus:

Thanks so much for your time on the phone this morning. I look forward to working with you!

As discussed, we are putting the finishing touches on the first of our two annual resource guides…the 2016 Fact
Book: Doing Business in Maine – and it’s sure to be a big hit!
 
Within this special annual edition we are providing Maine’s cities, towns and regions an opportunity to showcase
the economic development opportunities you offer through a unique section of Economic Development Profiles.
These are fullpage story profiles written by Mainebiz, under your direction, with color photography you would
supply.

Attached please find additional benefits and details.

Space reservation deadline is May 27th. No worries though, we can provide an you extension until Wednesday
June 1

As also discussed, the past two years Town of Hampden was a Sponsor of the our second annual resource
guide, the Mainebiz Book of Lists. The primary benefits of this sponsorship are a full page ad and sponsor logo
on the cover. The marketing fee for these sponsorships was $4,495 each year. The Books of Lists is mailed to
Mainebiz subscribers in December.

With the newly created Economic Development profiles within Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine, it is our
recommendation that this year Town of Hampden use an Economic Development Profile as the best way to
reach the Mainebiz audience. In addition to regular Mainebiz subscribers, the Fact Book: Doing Business in
Maine will also be distributed to targeted distribution outside of Maine for companies who may consider
relocating or expanding in our state. The fee for this opportunity is $2,250, invoiced in July, after the issues
comes out.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. I'm happy to come see you if that
would be helpful.

Thanks so much Angus, I look forward to hearing from you, 

Ken Hanson
Senior Accounts Manager
Mainebiz
Office: 207.761.8379 ext. 334
Mobile: 407.694.8434
www.mainebiz.biz

48 Free Street
Portland ME 04101 

Mainebiz Fact Book 2016 EDC Profiles.pdf
1408K

tel:207.761.8379%20ext.%20334
tel:407.694.8434
http://www.mainebiz.biz/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=att&th=154e3e88dcd370ea&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_iolql0ap0&safe=1&zw
townmanager
Text Box
5-c



Maine’s business news source.  /  48 Free Street, Portland, ME 04101  /  207.761.8379  /  Visit us at www.mainebiz.biz for more information.

Economic Development
A special advertising section in Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine 

Coming July 4, 2016

Ad deadline:  

 May 27
 Published on:  

 July 4
For information contact:

Donna Brassard
207.761.8379 x327 / donnab@mainebiz.biz

Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine 2016

Icitaquam eum re doluptate maio est odi delendis eos sitibust, 
ut et aut occust, aborest enda corupienia volor sit modi officab 
oreicti umquiaest, comnim quis ute perrum iumquae illescit ulpa 
vite et aut reperae dolorest qui testisciaeri non commodi atibus 
dustin es sedis venis ut aligeni miliquate voluptium hil im as 
soloresed quis de sitemqu aeperibusdae vit adignatet eictemque 
lati vel imaiore sit fugia sinullo restia cor simaio. Ut et accuptas 
sapid maion ea velecuptae doluptas expel ium repera num ut 
quunt aut voloreptas core pedignis pelectorum rest, ad que non-
sedi corem adignisitat velit magnatur recae corem laborporeped 
quatur minum, occupta turerfe rnatetur, sinullu ptatis millaces 
dolupta tiatius andestrum et pliti dem rectem. Is es que vellamust 
quis animaxi menestibus antust faccullat.

Arum expliaes eos maximped eturit et rempor as ese voluptiam 
utem eariorehenit mo offictia sae denes sum ut volorem osandipsam 
a quam sunt omnihil ium in eiustrum aspiet quiam nosam eatur 
sin cum volora aut et expe volorit res enis de sus consed mint as 
dit evere porio offictur ad untempos eaturem sim volo dolupta 
sperspiet reptatu repreicidi omnit, quas minveliti cumquas nobit 
dianduciust lant alitiumque porro moloratus dus et pra demodit 
vel et et ad ut estiasp ienimpo rrunt, qui audit alitatur autaecu-
ment ad quamus eat assi officimus, quam, voluptatur solores ecescil 
itatias as et et re venist qui corectati rerum ea et illitendi volore 
lit asintus earum facepro ipsapie ndustias doloris cum etumqui 
cuptas nulpa quia iduciae apitatur, nobiti oditem faccae liquisc 
iendis et landitiis conseque essitio. Olupta eate aut liamus ali-
quatur, ullabo. Nam aribus, simusap icient fugitati se volorempos 
autem coreratessi denimus sit andis accum accus dus volorepel 
molorepel inctures quaspel lecusdae volorectur? Quiberci odia 
etur? Quiatet quis recus, omnis ad mil idicaepudae prae intium 
eosae ent invelent apitae sequid ut undus dolut expelis abore con 
cone sit, ommodi sime nimo millend itatiusdam harum harum 
quideria dem facepellent, officiisin et quibus nos doluptiis sed 
exera nossum as apelisc illaborum eos autes pro cum eum, quiae 
in et volecea tendistiunt.

Ferunt aut et dis dusapit dolor aut molorit, conessin rem 
qui cusam harchillit, sendis aut et, ipsa autaquasimin ne anis 
nis molum eum, torro te dolorestis niment quam ipsum si om-
niet rectiora dolupta velit aborempore et abore voloren ihitiur, 

quideria dem facepellent, officiisin et quibus nos doluptiis sed 
exera nossum as apelisc illaborum eos autes pro cum eum, quiae 
in et volecea tendistiunt.

Ferunt aut et dis dusapit dolor aut molorit, conessin rem qui 
cusam harchillit, sendis aut et, ipsa autaquasimin ne anis nis 
molum eum, torro te dolorestis niment quam ipsum si omniet 
rectiora dolupta velit aborempore et abore voloren ihitiur, com-
nimus eos corrum volecti orporeruptam dolore, nihiciis aute 

5ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SPEC IA L  ADVERT I S ING SECT ION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT4

ECONOMIC  DEVE LOPMENT ECONOMIC  DEVE LOPMENTSPEC IA L  ADVERT I S ING SECT ION

A spernam, omniatem faccus, et et ressunt laut hitis aliberf 
erumquo odionse quiditae aborro ma quas alia quae 
non con explam, ute dolluptat. Ovit es eaquodigenda 
debitin usciisit aborro to es doluptiis eost, aceptae. 

Nequo dolupta vitatem que proviti cus autatiuris quam et fuga. 
Geniminis aut everum volo endemque odis dolent volendi cus 
simagnamet qui cusciis sam archici psapele sciasi quaere aut re 
natquatur, aut as nimaxim niendebit et, ut molest, voluptae aru-
met odit voluptatio officatur?

Ima qui con precesti doluptat demqui sundion sequidusam 
esto od que net voloreprorem in nus, cus maiore nia ducidendisit 
latem aut volorepudit qui nus eatenim res doluptiis pa porendis 
modicim poreste non nulpa cus minveliae siti quunt.

Menders pellist, si id ulparum aperum archil is ut earum est 
haribernatis aut doluptate re simus derit recaerit, es eatem recusa 
dolore, tem et, quam, corum nis aboresequam est asperum fugit, 
vid modicillorum idenihi llorem evenda quo ium que di omnisqu 
iatium nos ne explabores eostior iatioreptur?

Ga. Endentius, suntis es quos in niae od quias is dolestruptae 
dolorrum fugitatenim cus ipsa volupta ipsumet que veniam aut 
experibus auditem utempelis imus, consedis ut ipsapic aboris quia 
prendusam faccum quia con cum ium alignihit a dollis non con 
pedit harchil luptatibus.

Quibus evenis excea dendita vendit omnitati tet, sum dempos 
minctatiis reptae. Bit que sim reptaqu iducientur suntemod que 
nis adis conet quam erem fugitatem is que prerro optaquam fac-
cus, nonseque pa con rest is es re pedit volore, omniti dolorrunt 
volest, is eos moluptu reriatis aped ut re quiat.

A spernam, omniatem faccus, et et ressunt laut hitis aliberf 
erumquo odionse quiditae aborro ma quas alia quae 
non con explam, ute dolluptat. Ovit es eaquodigenda 
debitin usciisit aborro to es doluptiis eost, aceptae. 

Nequo dolupta vitatem que proviti cus autatiuris quam et fuga. 
Geniminis aut everum volo endemque odis dolent volendi cus 
simagnamet qui cusciis sam archici psapele sciasi quaere aut re 
natquatur, aut as nimaxim niendebit et, ut molest, voluptae aru-
met odit voluptatio officatur?

Ima qui con precesti doluptat demqui sundion sequidusam 
esto od que net voloreprorem in nus, cus maiore nia ducidendisit 
latem aut volorepudit qui nus eatenim res doluptiis pa porendis 
modicim poreste non nulpa cus minveliae siti quunt.

Menders pellist, si id ulparum aperum archil is ut earum est 
haribernatis aut doluptate re simus derit recaerit, es eatem recusa 
dolore, tem et, quam, corum nis aboresequam est asperum fugit, 
vid modicillorum idenihi llorem evenda quo ium que di omnisqu 
iatium nos ne explabores eostior iatioreptur?

Ga. Endentius, suntis es quos in niae od quias is dolestruptae 
dolorrum fugitatenim cus ipsa volupta ipsumet que veniam aut 
experibus auditem utempelis imus, consedis ut ipsapic aboris quia 
prendusam faccum quia con cum ium alignihit a dollis non con 
pedit harchil luptatibus.

Quibus evenis excea dendita vendit omnitati tet, sum dempos 
minctatiis reptae. Bit que sim reptaqu iducientur suntemod que 
nis adis conet quam erem fugitatem is que prerro optaquam fac-
cus, nonseque pa con rest is es re pedit volore, omniti dolorrunt 
volest, is eos moluptu reriatis aped ut re quiat.

Icitaquam eum re doluptate maio est odi delendis eos sitibust, 
ut et aut occust, aborest enda corupienia volor sit modi officab 
oreicti umquiaest, comnim quis ute perrum iumquae illescit ulpa 
vite et aut reperae dolorest qui testisciaeri non commodi atibus 
dustin es sedis venis ut aligeni miliquate voluptium hil im as 
soloresed quis de sitemqu aeperibusdae vit adignatet eictemque 
lati vel imaiore sit fugia sinullo restia cor simaio. Ut et accuptas 
sapid maion ea velecuptae doluptas expel ium repera num ut 
quunt aut voloreptas core pedignis pelectorum rest, ad que non-
sedi corem adignisitat velit magnatur recae corem laborporeped 
quatur minum, occupta turerfe rnatetur, sinullu ptatis millaces 
dolupta tiatius andestrum et pliti dem rectem. Is es que vellamust 
quis animaxi menestibus antust faccullat.

Arum expliaes eos maximped eturit et rempor as ese voluptiam 
utem eariorehenit mo offictia sae denes sum ut volorem osandipsam 
a quam sunt omnihil ium in eiustrum aspiet quiam nosam eatur 
sin cum volora aut et expe volorit res enis de sus consed mint as 
dit evere porio offictur ad untempos eaturem sim volo dolupta 
sperspiet reptatu repreicidi omnit, quas minveliti cumquas nobit 
dianduciust lant alitiumque porro moloratus dus et pra demodit 
vel et et ad ut estiasp ienimpo rrunt, qui audit alitatur autaecu-
ment ad quamus eat assi officimus, quam, voluptatur solores ecescil 
itatias as et et re venist qui corectati rerum ea et illitendi volore 
lit asintus earum facepro ipsapie ndustias doloris cum etumqui 
cuptas nulpa quia iduciae apitatur, nobiti oditem faccae liquisc 
iendis et landitiis conseque essitio. Olupta eate aut liamus ali-
quatur, ullabo. Nam aribus, simusap icient fugitati se volorempos 
autem coreratessi denimus sit andis accum accus dus volorepel 
molorepel inctures quaspel lecusdae volorectur? Quiberci odia 
etur? Quiatet quis recus, omnis ad mil idicaepudae prae intium 
eosae ent invelent apitae sequid ut undus dolut expelis abore con 
cone sit, ommodi sime nimo millend itatiusdam harum harum 

Top: Quibus evenis excea 
dendita vendit omnitati tet, sum 
dempos minctatiis reptae.

Bottom: Endentius, suntis es quos 
in niae od quias is dolestruptae 
dolorrum fugitatenim cus ipsa.

Top: Quibus evenis excea 
dendita vendit omnitati tet, sum 

dempos minctatiis reptae.

Bottom: Endentius, suntis es quos 
in niae od quias is dolestruptae 

dolorrum fugitatenim cus ipsa.
P HOTO CREDI T P HOTO CREDI T

P HOTO CREDI T

P HOTO CREDI T

EDC Name EDC Name
• Net voloreprorem in nus

• Sam archici psapele sciasi quaere

• Venis ut aligeni miliquate voluptium

• Icitaquam eum re doluptate

• Perrum iumquae illescit ulpa vite et aut

Subhead/tagline/motto/etc. Subhead/tagline/motto/etc.

EDC name

123 Example Road  
Town, ME 00000

Name Here,  
Title

www.TownEDC.com

• Net voloreprorem in nus

• Sam archici psapele sciasi quaere

• Venis ut aligeni miliquate voluptium

• Icitaquam eum re doluptate

• Perrum iumquae illescit ulpa vite et aut

EDC name

123 Example Road  
Town, ME 00000

Name Here,  
Title

www.TownEDC.com

SPONSORED BY

mainebiz.biz/printsub
SUBSCRIBE

SPONSORED BY

$19.95

July 6, 2015
VOL. XX I   NO. X IV

www.mainebiz.biz

In Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine, Mainebiz is providing 
Maine’s cities, towns and regions an opportunity to showcase 
the economic development opportunities they offer via a spe-
cial section of economic development profiles. 

Mainebiz has designed a templated page for economic devel-
opment organizations to generate attention, tell their stories 
of success, and promote the benefits of doing business with 
them. The economic development profiles will be combined 
into a special section in Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine, 
and will run alphabetically by city/town/region name.

Here’s how it works:
A writer will be assigned to work with your designated repre-
sentative. You can provide your written story, or the writer will 
conduct an interview and write it for you. In either case, the 
writer will edit your profile, and you get final approval.

You’ll see a PDF proof of the final profile, with the story and 
photos as they will appear in the publication and you can use 
that to make reprints or upload to your website.

Fact Book: Doing Business in Maine will be published in print 
and as a digital edition. You’ll receive 50 copies of the publi-
cation, and a link to the digital edition

WORD COUNT: 600–650 words for the 1-page profile

PHOTOS: You will supply us with high resolution photos to 
illustrate your story (at least one but no more than two, and 
you can substitute chart or graph in place of the photo).




